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If you bought Provigilo directly from Cephalon, you could get a
payment from a class action settlement.

A federal court authorized this notice. It is not a solicitation from a lawyer.

The purpose of this notice is to alert you about a proposed settlement relating to a
Class Action Lawsuit (the "Lawsuit") brought by Direct Purchasers of Provigilo
(modafinil) ("Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs"). The lawsuit asserts that Defendants
Cephalon, Inc., Teva Pharmaceutical Industries, Ltd., Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc., Barr Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc. and Mylan, Inc.
(formerly known as Mylan Laboratories, Inc.) (collectively, "Mylan"), and Ranbaxy
Laboratories, Ltd. and Ranbaxy Pharmaceuticals, Inc., (collectively "Ranbaxy") (all
collectively, "Defendants") violated antitrust laws relating to the sale of the
prescription pharmaceutical Provigilo. All Defendants have denied any wrongdoing.

A settlement has been reached between the Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and
certain Defendants in the Lawsuit: Defendants Cephalon, Inc., Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries, Ltd., Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., and Barr Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
(collectively, "Cephalon Defendants"). Defendants M]¡lan and Ranbaxy are not part of

be en the

The Court has determined that the lawsuit between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs
and the Cephalon Defendants can be a class action because it meets the requirements
of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23, which governs class actions in federal courts.
The class (hereinafter, the "Direct Purchaser Class" or the "Class") includes the
following:

All persons or entities in the United States and its territories who
purchased Provigil in any form directly from Cephalon at any time
during the period from June 24, 2006 through August 31, 2012 (the
"Class"). Excluded from the Class are Defendants, and their officers,
directors, management, employees, subsidiaries, or affiliates, and all
federal governmental entities.

AIso excluded from the Class are: Rite Aid Corporation, Rite Aid
HDQTRS. Corp., JCG (PJC) USA, LLC, Eckerd Corporation, Maxi
Drug, Inc. d/b/a Brooks Pharmacy, and CVS Caremark Corporation,
Walgreen Co., The Kroger Co., Safeway Inc., American Sales Co. Inc.,
HEB Grocery Company, LP, Supervalu, Inc., and Giant Eagle, Inc.,
and their officers directors, management, employees, subsidiaries, or
affiliates in their own right and as assignees from putative Direct
Purchaser Class members as more fully described in Paragraph 10 of
the Settlement Agreement ("Opt Out Plaintiffs").
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a The Court has preliminarily approved the proposed settlement between the Direct
Purchaser Class and the Cephalon Defendants. The proposed settlement provides for
the payment of $512,000,000.00 (frve hundred twelve million dollars) into an escrow
account (the "settlement Fund") for allocation to the members of the Class afber
payment of Direct Purchaser Class Counsel's attorneys' fees, costs, and incentive
awards to the Class Representatives out of the Settlement Fund, as approved by the
Court. The full text of the proposed settlement ("Settlement Agreement"), which is
dated April 17,2OI5, is available for your review at www.qarwingerstein.com.

The Court has scheduled a hearing on Final Approval of the proposed settlement, the
plan for allocating the Settlement Fund to members of the Class (summarized in
Question 7 below), and Class Counsel's request for reimbursement of costs and
payment of attorneys' fees out of the Settlement Fund. That hearing is scheduled for
October I5, 20L5, at 10:00 â.h., before Il.S. District Court Judge Mitchell S. Goldberg
in Courtroom 4B at the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, 601 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106-1797.

Your legal rights are affected whether you act or do not act, so please read this notice
carefully.

These rights and options - and the deadlines to exercise them - are explained in this
notice.
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Srev rN THE Llwsurr.
WnnrqYou Rpcnrv¡ e
Curnr FoRM, Pnolpny
Colrpmrnax¡ RprunN
IT TO SUANN IN THT
Snmr¡nnENT rF You ARE
A CI,ASS MpMgpn

You do not need to do anything now to retain your right to stay
in the Class and/or to seek a share of the proposed settlement,
If the Court decides to give the proposed settlement Final
Approval and you are a Class Member, then you will need to
complete, sign and return a Claim Form (which will be mailed
to you) to obtain a share of the proposed settlement.

Exclurp Younspt¡
Fnou Tnu Cuss
AND THE
SnrrmnnENT.

You may choose to exclude yourself (i.e., "opt out") from the
Class. If you decide to exclude yourself, you will not be bound
by any decision in this Lawsuit relating to the Cephalon
Defendants. This is the only option that allows you to ever be
part of any lawsuit (other than this Lawsuit) against the
Cephalon Defendants relating to the legal claims against the
Cephalon Defendants in this case.

Srey rN THE Lrwsun eur
Og,Incr ro rHE
SnttlpnrENT.

If you object to all or any part of the proposed settlement, write
to the Court about why you do not like the proposed settlement.

GprrrNc Monn
I¡r¡'onuertoN.

If you would like to obtain more information about the
proposed settlement, you can send questions to the lawyers
identified in this notice and/or ask to attend the hearing at
which the Court will evaluate the proposed settlement.



a The Court in charge of this case sti[ has to decide whether to give Final Approval to
the proposed settlement with the Cephalon Defendants. If the Court does not finally
approve the proposed settlement for any reason other than that the settlement is not
fair, reasonable, and/or adequate, as part of the agreement Direct Purchaser Class
Counsel negotiated on your behalf, the Cephalon Defendants have nevertheless
agreed to offer you youï pro rata share of the Settlement Fund (subject to 40% of
your proportionate share being placed into escrow while the Court reviews Direct
Purchaser Class Counsel's petition for attorney's fees of no more than one'third of
the Settlement Fund, costs and expenses, and incentive awards to the Class
Representatives). Your pro rata share, after payment of any court-approved costs,
expenses, fees and/or awards will be paid to you.

Bestc INponuerroN Pecns ¿-o

Why did I get this notice?
What is this lawsuit about?
Why is this lawsuit a class action?
Has the Court identified Class Claims, Issues, or Defenses?
Why is there a settlement with the Cephalon Defendants?

Wno rs rN THE CT"ASS AND SnttmuENT.. ... Plcns o-z
6. Am I part of the Class and the settlement with the Cephalon Defendants?

Tnn Snrrlnn¿ENT BENEFITS ' Wrnr You Gm......... .... Pecns z'a
7. What does the settlement with the Cephalon Defendants provide?
8. How much will my payment be?

L How can I get a payment?
10. When would I get my payment?

ExcluoING YoURSELF Fnou Tnn Cmss & THr SnrrlpnlnNt Pacps 8-e
11. Can I get out of the settlement with the Cephalon Defendants?
12. If I don't exclude myself, can I sue the Cephalon Defendants for the same thing

later?

Tsr Lawvpns RppnpsENTINc You Pacps e-10
13. Do I have a lawyer in this case?

14. Should I get my own lawyer?
15. How will the lawyers be paid?

Os.IpcrrNc ro rHE SETTLEMENT ...............P4cns 10-11
16. How do I tell the Court that I don't like the settlement with the Cephalon

Defendants?

Tnn Counr's FnrnNuss HEARTNc Pacps Lr-tz
17. When and where will the Court decide whether to approve the settlement with the

Cephalon Defendants?
18. Do I have to come to the hearing?
19. May I speak at the hearing?

Ir You Do NorruNG.......... .............Pecn rz
20. üIhat happens if I do nothing at all?

1.

2.

ù.
4.

5.

J



Gnttn lc Monn h.rn'onuatIoN PRcn rs
2I. How do I get more information?

Besrc luronulrroN

You received this notice because according to Cephalon's sales records, you may have
purchased Provigilo directly from Cephalon at some point between June 24, 2006 through
August 31, 2012 and therefore you may be a member of the Class that was certified by
the Court for purposes of the proposed settlement.

The Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs allege that Defendants violated federal antitrust
laws by engaging in an unlawful scheme to delay or block the market entry of less
expensive, generic versions of Provigilo. The Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs allege that
Cephalon entered into a series of unlawful, non'competition agreements, or horizontal
market allocation agreements, with its prospective generic competitors, Defendants
Teva, Barr, Mylan and Ranbaxy (collectively the "Generic Defendants"), whereby
Cephalon agreed to pay the Generic Defendants, in exchange for agreements by the
Generic Defendants to delay selling their generic versions of Provigil. The Direct
Purchaser Class Plaintiffs also allege that Cephalon committed WaLker Process fraud in
obtaining U.S. Patent No. RE 37,516 ('RE '516 patent") and then sought to enforce a
fraudulently obtained patent to delay the market entry of generic versions of Provigrl.

A copy of the Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs' Second Consolidated Amended Class
Action Complaint filed June 6, 2012 (the "Complaint") is available at
www.sarwingerstein.com. Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs allege that Defendants'
conduct violated the antitrust laws, and reduced competition from less expensive generic
versions of Provigilo. Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs further allege that they and the
other members of the Class were injured by losing the opportunity to purchase less
expensive, generic versions of Provigilo.

AII Defendants, including the Cephalon Defendants, deny all these allegations, including
that any Class member is entitled to damages or other relief. AII Defendants, including
the Cephalon Defendants, also respond that none of their conduct violated any applicable
Iaw or regulation. The settlement between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the
Cephalon Defendants is not an admission of wrongdoing by any Defendant, including the
Cephalon Defendants. No trial has been held.

Following investigation of relevant facts, and the completion of fact discovery and
completion of expert witness discovery, and following rregotiations utilizing an
independent mediator, the class representatives of the Direct Purchaser Class, on behalf
of the Class, entered into the Settlement Agreement with the Cephalon Defendants.

THE COURT HAS NOT DECIDED WHETHER ANIY DEFENDANIT, INCLUDING THE
CEPHALON DEFENDANTS, VIOLATED ANY I"AWS. THIS NOTICE IS NOT AN
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EXPRESSION OF ANY OPINION BY THE COURT AS TO THE MERITS OF DIRECT
PURCI{ASER CLASS PLAINTIFFS' CI,AIMS AGAINST ANY DEFENDANT,
INCLUDING THE CEPHALON DEFENDANTS, OR THE DEFENSES ASSERTED BY
ANY DEFENDANT, INCLUDING THE CEPHALON DEFENDANTS.

The class action is known as King Drug Company of Füorence, fnc. v. Cephalon,
Inc., et aI., No. 06-1797 (8.D. Pa.). Judge Mitchell S. Goldberg of the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania is overseeing this class action.

In a class action, one or more entities called "Class Representatives" sue on behalf of
other entities with similar claims. In this case, the Class Representatives are King Drug
Company of Florence, Inc. ("King Drug"), Rochester Drug Co-Operative, Inc. ("RDC"),
Burlington Drug Co., Inc. ("Burlington"), J.M. Smith Corp. dlbla Smith Drug Co. ("Smith
Drug"), Meijer, Inc., Meijer Distribution, Inc. ("Meijer"), SAJ Distributors, Inc., and.
Stephen L. LaFrance Holdings, Inc. ("SAJ").

The Class Representatives and the entities on whose behalf they have sued together
constitute the "Class" or "Class Members." They are also called the "Direct Purchaser
Class Plaintiffs" or "Plaintiffs." Their attorneys are called "Plaintiffs' Counsel" or "Class
Counsel."

The companies that have been sued are called the "Defendants." In this case, the
Defendants are Cephalon, Inc., Teva Pharmaceutical Industries, Ltd., Teva
Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., Barr Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
and Mylan, Inc. (formerly known as Mylan Laboratories, Inc.) (collectively, "Mylan"),
Ranbaxy Laboratories, Ltd. and Ranbaxy Pharmaceuticals, Inc., (collectively "Ranbaxy").

In a class action lawsuit, one court resolves the issues for everyone in the class, except for
those class members who exclude themselves (i.e., "opt out") from the class. The Court, by
order dated July 27, 2015, has determined that the lawsuit between Direct Purchaser
Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon Defendants can proceed as a class action for purposes
of settlement. A copy of the Court's order may be found at www.garwingerstein.com.

Specifically, the Court has found that:

The number of Class members is so numerous that joining them all into one suit is
impractical.

Members of the Class share common legal or factual issues relating to the claims
in this case.

The claims of the Class Representatives are typical of the claims of the rest of the
Class.

The Class Representatives and the lawyers representing the Class will fairly and
adequately protect the Class's interests.

o

o
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o The common legal questions and facts predominate over questions affecting only
individual members of the Class, and this class action will be more efficient than
individual lawsuits.

The Court has identified the following classwide issues:

(a) Whether the conduct challenged by the Class as anticompetitive in the
Complaint constituted a conspiracy to monopolize or monopolization in violation of
Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. S 2;

(b) Whether the conduct challenged by the Class as anticompetitive in the
Complaint constituted a conspiracy in restraint of trade and violated Section 1 of the
Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. S 1;

(c) Whether the challenged conduct caused antitrust injury'in-fact to the Class, in
the nature ofoverchargesi and

(Ð The amount of overcharge damages, if any, owed. to the Class in the aggregate
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. S 4.

The Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon Defendants were preparing to
proceed with the litigation and eventually to go to trial, but they have now agreed to a
proposed settlement. By settling, both the Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the
Cephalon Defendants avoid having to litigate the case to trial and incur the continued
costs and delays of litigation. The Class Representatives and Class Counsel believe that
the proposed settlement is fair, adequate, and reasonable and in the best interests of the
Class.

Wno rs rN THE Cr,Rss AND Sprrmunur

To see if you are in the Class, and if so, how you witl be able to share in the Settlement
Fund, you first have to decide if you are a Class Member.

You are in the Class if you are an entity in the United States that purchased Provigilo
directly from Cephalon at any time between June 24,2006 through August 3I,2012 (the
"Class"). Excluded from the Class are Defendants, and their officers, directors,
management, employees, subsidiaries, or affiliates, and all federal governmental entities.
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Also excluded from the Class are: Rite Aid Corporation, Rite Aid HDQTRS. Corp., JCG
(PJC) USA, LLC, Eckerd Corporation, Maxi Drug, Inc. d/b/a Brooks Pharmacy, and CVS
Caremark Corporation, Walgreen Co., The Kroger Co., Safeway Inc., American Sales Co.
Inc,, HEB Grocery Company, LP, Supervalu, Inc., and Giant Eagle, Inc., and their
officers, directors, management, employees, subsidiaries, or affiliates in their own right
and as assignees from putative Direct Purchaser Class members as more fully described
in Paragraph 10 of the Settlement Agreement ("Opt Out Plaintiffs").

If you are not sure whether you are included, you may caII or write to the lawyers in this
case at the telephone numbers or addresses listed in Question 13 below. If you wish to
exclude yourself from the Class, please refer to Question 11.

Tnp SnrrlnupNT BENEFTTS-WHAT You Gnr

The Cephalon Defendants have agreed to pay $512 miliion in cash into the Settlement
Fund (which will include any interest that accrues). Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs'
Counsel will apply to the Court for an award of attorneys' fees (of up to one-third of the
Settlement Fund) and expenses, incentive awards to the Class Representatives of
$100,000 for King Drug, RDC, Burlington, and Smith Drug and $50,000 for Meijer and
SAJ for their efforts in this litigation to the Class, a proportionate share of the interest,
and payment for costs of administering the settlement from the fund. The remainder (the
"Net Settlement Fund") will be divided among Class Members. The proposed settlement
also provides that, in the event the Court does not approve the Settlement for any reason
other than that the settlement is not fair, reasonable, and/or adequate, the Cephalon
Defendants nevertheless agreed to offer you your pro rata share of the Settlement Fund
(subject to 4O% of your proportionate share being placed into escrow while the Court
reviews Direct Purchaser Class Counsel's petition for attorney's fees, costs and incentive
awards to the Class Representatives). Thrs pro rata share is based on an estimate of
relative purchases prepared by the Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs' economist based on
the best information available to Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs' Counsel at the time
the Settlement Agreement was entered into. These estimates may be different from the
final plan of allocation in the event that there is additional data that becomes available.

In exchange, the litigation between the Direct Purchaser Plaintiffs and the Cephalon
Defendants will be dismissed with prejudice and the Cephalon Defendants will be
released by Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs from certain claims. The full text of the
Settlement Agreement is available at www. garwinserstein.com.

Defendants Mylan and Ranbaxy are not part of the proposed settlement between the
Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon Defendants. Direct Purchaser Class
Plaintiffs' lawsuit against Mylan and Ranbaxy is continuing.

Your share of the Net Settlement Fund will depend on the amount of Provigilo you
directly purchased from Cephalon between June 24,2006 through August 3I,2012.
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Generally, those who purchased more Provigilo during that period will get a higher
recovery.

Your share of the Net Settlement Fund will also depend on the number of valid claim
forms that Class Members submit. If less than I00% of the Class sends in a claim form,
you could get a larger pro rata share.

How you can get a payment depends on if the Court gives Final Approval to the
Settlement. If the Court gives Final Approval to the settlement, and you do not exclude
yourself from the Class, then you will receive a Claim Form in the mail by which you can
request yout pro rata share of the Settlement Fund. (See Question 7 above). You may be
asked to verifii the accuracy of the information in the Claim Form, and to sign and return
the form according to the directions on the form. If the Court does not give Final
Approval to the settlement for any reason other than that the settlement is not fair,
reasonable, and/or adequate, the Cephalon Defendants must still offer you your pro rata
share of the Settlement Fund (subject to your proportionate share being placed into
escrow while the Court reviews Direct Purchaser Class Counsel's petition for attorney's
fees, costs and incentive awards to the Class Representatives).

When you get your payment depends on several matters, including whether the Court
decides to give Final Approval to the settlement.

If you decide not to exclude yourself from the Class, when you get a payment depends on
the timing of Final Approval and any appeal of that Final Approval. The Net Settlement
Fund will be allocated to Class Members as soon as possible after Final Approval has
been obtained for the proposed settlement. You wiII not be responsible for calculating the
amount you may be entitled to receive. The Plan of Allocation is as follows: the allocation
will be on a pro rata basis in proportion to how much Provigil you purchased. If the
proposed settlement is given Final Approval, but there is an appeal of the Final
Approval, the appeal could take several years to resolve. Any accrued interest on the
Settlement Fund will be included, pro rata, in the amount paid to the Class Members.

If you do decide to exclude yourself from the Class, which means that you are choosing
not to be a part of the Class and the settlement, then you will not receive a share of the
Settlement Fund.

Excr,uorNc YoURSELF Fnou & Cr¿ss AlrD Tnn SnrrlpunNt

Yes, if you exclude yourself from the Class G.e., "opt out" of the Class) on or before
October I, 20t5. To exclude yourself, you must send a letter via first class U.S. mail
saying that you want to exclude yourself from the Direct Purchaser Class Action in
King Drug Company of Füorence, fnc. v. Cephalon, fnc., et al., No. 06-1797 (E.D.
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Pa.). Be sure to include your name, address, telephone number, and your signature. MaiI
the exclusion to the lawyer listed in Question 13 below. Your letter requesting exclusion
must be postmarked no later than October I,2015.
If you exclude yourself from the Class, you will not be legally bound by anything that
happens in the lawsuit between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon
Defendants, and you may be able to sue (or continue to sue) the Cephalon Defendants in
the future about the legal issues in this case. If you exclude yourself from the Class so
that you can start, or continue, your own lawsuit against the Cephalon Defendants, you
should talk to your own lawyer soon, because your claims will be subject to a statute of
limitations, which means that your claims will expire if you do not take timely action.
You need to contact your own lawyer about this issue.

If you do not exclude yourself from the Class, you will not be able to start a lawsuit,
continue a lawsuit, or be part of any other lawsuit against the Cephalon Defendants
arising from the claims released as part of the settlement, including claims brought in
the case between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon Defendants. All
of the Court's orders in the case between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the
Cephalon Defendants will apply to you and legally bind you. You wiII also be bound by
the proposed settlement between Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the Cephalon
Defendants if the Court grants Final Approval to the proposed settlement and enters
final judgment in the case between the Direct Purchaser Class Plaintiffs and the
Cephalon Defendants.

No. If you remain in the Class and the Settlement is approved by the Court, yoü give up
your right to sue the Cephalon Defendants relating to your purchases of Provigil@. That
is called "releasing" your claims and potential claims relating to your purchases of
Provigilo from the Cephalon Defendants. The full text of the release is included in the
Settlement Agreement at Paragraph 14.

If you have your own pending lawsuit, speak to your lawyer in that case immediately,
because you must exclude yourself from this Class to continue your own lawsuit against
the Cephalon Defendants. Remember, the exclusion deadline is October I,2015.

Tun Lewypns REPRESENTTNc You

The law firm listed below has been appointed by the Court as Lead Class Counsel. Lead
Class Counsel is experienced in handling similar cases against other companies.
Lead Class Counsel is:

Bruce E. Gerstein, Esq.
Garwin Gerstein & Fisher LLP
88 Pine Street, 10tt' Floor
New York, NY 10005
Tel.: 272-398-0055
Fax: 2L2-764-6620
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You do not need to hire your own lawyer because Lead Class Counsel is working on
your behalf. However, if you wish to do so, you may retain your own lawyer at your own
expense.

If the Court gives Final Approval to the settlement, then the Court will be asked to
approve a fee to the lawyers of no more than one-third of the Settlement Fund
(including accrued interest) plus reimbursement to the lawyers for the costs and
expenses they have paid. If you decide not to exclude yourself from the Class, you will
not have to pay these fees, costs and expenses out of your own pocket. If the Court
grants Class Counsel's requests, these amounts would be deducted from the Settlement
Fund. Class Counsel also will apply for incentive awards to the Class Representatives
for their services to the Class of $100,000 to each of King Drug, RDC, Burlington, and
Smith Drug and $50,000 for each of Meijer and SAJ. If the Court does not give Final
Approval to the settlement for any reason other than that the settlement is not fair,
reasonable, and/or adequate, and you accept t}l.e pro rata share of the Settlement Fund
that is offered to you by the Cephalon Defendants (see Question 7 above above), then
40% of any amount agreed to by you and the Cephalon Defendants will be placed in
escro\ry to cover your proportionate share of attorney's fees, costs and incentive awards
to the Class Representatives while the Court reviews Direct Purchaser Class Counsel's
petition for attorney's fees, costs and incentive awards to the Class Representatives).

Any application by Class Counsel for an award of attorneys' fees, reimbursement of
expenses and incentive awards to the Class Representatives will be filed with the Court
and made available for download and/or viewing on or before September I'1, 2015 on
www.sarwingerstein.com, as well as at the office of the Clerk of the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 601 Market Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19106- 1797 , during normal business hours.

Os.IpcrrNc ro rHE SETTLEMENT

You can tell the Court that you do not agree with all or any part of the proposed
settlement, and/or the application for attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses, and/or
incentive awards to the Class Representatives. If you exclude yourself from the Class,
however, you cannot object to the proposed settlement or the application for attorneys'
fees, costs, expenses and/or incentive awards to the Class Representatives.

If you are a Class Member (and have not excluded yourself), you can object to all or any
part of the proposed settlement if you do not like all or any part of it. You can give
reasons why you think the Court should not approve it. The Court will consider your
views. To object, you must send a letter via first class U.S. mail saying that you object
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to the settlement in the Direct Purchaser Class Action ín King Drug Company of
Florence, fnc. v. Cephalon, fnc., et aI., No. 06-1797 (8.D. Pa.). Be sure to include
your name, address, telephone number, your signature, and the reasons you object to
the settlement. MaiI the objection to the Clerk of the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, James A. Byrne United States Court House, 601
Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106 with copies to all of the following:

Bruce E. Gerstein, Esq.
Garwin Gerstein & Fisher LLP Wall
Street Plaza
88 Pine St., 10th Floor
New York, New York 10005
TeI: (212)398-0055
Fax: (2t2) le+-eïzo
b qerstein@ garwin ge rstein. com
i opp er@ garwinge rste in. com
khe nnines@sarwinserstein. com

Jay P. Lefkowitz, P.C,
Kirkland & Ellis
601 Lexington Avenue New York, NY
10022-46rr
Tel: 212-446-4970
lefkowitz@kirkland. com
sre g. skidmore@kirkland. com

James C. Burling
Wilmer Cutler Pickering HaIe and Dorr LLP
60 State Street
Boston, MA 02109
Tel: 617-526-6416
Fax: 617-526-5000
i ames.burline@wilmerhale. com

Joseph E. Wolfson
Stevens & Lee, P.C.
620 Freedom Business Center
Suite 200
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Tel: 610-205-6001
Fax: 610-988-0808
ìwo@stevenslee.com

Your objection must be postmarked no later than October I,20L6.

Tnp Counr's FrrnNpss HEARTNc

The Court will hold a hearing to decide whether to give Final Approval to the
settlement. You may attend and, if you have not excluded yourself from the Class, you
may ask to speak, but you do not have to.

The Court will hold a Fairness Hearing at 10:00 a.m. on October 16,2OL5, in Courtroom
4B at the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 601
Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106-1797. At this hearing, the Court will consider
whether the settlement is fair, reasonable and adequate. The Court will also consider
Class Counsel's request for reimbursement of costs and payment of attorneys' fees out
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18. Do I have to come to the hearine?

of the Settlement Fund, as well as the request for incentive awards to the Class
Representatives. If there are objections, the Court will consider them. After the hearing,
the Court will decide whether to give Final Approval the settlement. We do not know
how long the decision will take.

No. Class Counsel will answer questions that the Court may have. But, you are
welcome to come at your own expense. If you send an objection, you do not have to
come to Court to talk about it. So long as you mail your written objection on time, the
Court will consider it. You may also pay your own lawyer to attend, but it is not
necessary. Moreover, attendance is not necessary to receive a pro rata share of the
Net Settlement Fund.

You may ask the Court for permission to speak at the Fairness Hearing. To do so, you
must send a letter via first class U.S. mail saying that it is your "Notice of Intention to
Appear ín King Drug Company of Florence, fnc. v. Cephalon, fnc., et aI., No.06'
1797 (8.D. Pa.)." Be sure to include your name, address, telephone number, and your
signature. Your Notice of Intention to Appear must be postmarked no later than
October 1, 2015, and must be sent to the Clerk of the Court, Class Counsel and
Defendants' counsel, at the addresses set forth in the response to Question 16. You
cannot speak at the hearing if you excluded yourself as a Class Member or do not send a
notice of intention to appear.

Ir You Do Nornwc

If you are a Class Member and you do nothing, you will participate in the settlement
as described in this notice, if the settlement is approved. However, you will need to
complete, sign and return the Claim Form (once it is sent to you) in order to obtain a
payment.

19. May I speak at the hearine?
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21. How do I eet more information?

GnruNc Monn lvronuruoN

If you have questions about this case or want to get additional information, you may
call or write to the lawyers listed in answer to Question 16 or visit the website
www.sarwinserstein.com. This notice is only a summary of the proposed settlement and
is qualified in its entirety by the terms of the actual Settlement Agreement. A copy of
the Settlement Agreement is on public file with the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 601 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106-I797
during normal business hours and is also available for download and/or viewing at
www. garwingerstein.com.

PLEA,SE DO NOT WRITE OR CALL THE COIIRT OR THE CLERKS
OFFICE FOR INFORI\{ATION.

DATE: August 17, 20L5
BY THE COURT

lsl
Honorable Mitchell S. Goldberg
United States District Judge
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